



**Re: Copy of email exchange**

1 message

Rick May <rick@mayandassociates.net>

Wed, Oct 16, 2019 at 4:16 PM

To: Pat Rice <easylivingpat@gmail.com>, Leana Kinley <leana@ci.stevenson.wa.us>, Paul Hendricks <paul.hendricks@ci.stevenson.wa.us>, "scott.anderson@ci.stevenson.wa.us" <scott.anderson@ci.stevenson.wa.us>, karl@ci.stevenson.wa.us

The Sept. 19th, 2019 Council Meeting Minutes appear to contain some inaccuracies. The minutes state the following.

"2 Rick May suggested the City should delineate the Del Ray Avenue right-of-way. Mayor Anderson agreed some additional delineation would be helpful. Public Works Director Hansen described the use of signs on both sides of the Iman Cemetery Road right-of-way at Rock Creek. After some discussion Councilmember Knudsen was satisfied that the method of delineation would not be out of the norm. Councilmember Hendricks suggested informing both property owners and residents of the City's action. The Council came to a consensus to act on May's suggestion."

Please change the minutes as noted below to more fully accurately describe the events.

2. Rick May suggested the City should delineate the Del Ray Avenue right-of-way for safety and clarification purposes. Mayor Anderson noted discussions concerning delineation had already taken place and asked the Public Works Director when the delineation would occur. Public Works Director Hansen described the use of signs on both sides of the Iman Cemetery Road right-of-way at Rock Creek. After some discussion Councilmember Knudsen was satisfied that the method of delineation would not be out of the norm. Council asked Public Works about the time frame to install the delineation signage and requested the process be moved forward. Councilmember Hendricks suggested informing both property owners and residents of the City's action.

I support the delineation of the ROW for safety and so all parties know of the location of the actual boundaries. However, the comment that Council came to a consensus to act on May's suggestion is in my opinion and in the opinion of my neighbors misleading. From the Council meeting it was evident that a discussion of delineation had already occurred and had been agreed upon in principle before the Sept 19th council meeting. I request the minutes be changed to more accurately denote this fact. Thank you. Finally, I suggest when the City is to perform any work along Del Ray, the Property Owners along Del Ray be notified as Council Hendrick suggested. There is already a significant distrust of the City by the Owners along Del Ray. Whether founded or not, this distrust is further triggered when the City does not adequately communicate its upcoming actions or intent. Thank you for your time and attention, it is appreciated.

Rick May  
Rick@mayandassociates.net  
503-341-2932

On Wed, Oct 16, 2019 at 2:55 PM Pat Rice <easylivingpat@gmail.com> wrote:Hello Leana,



**Leana Kinley**

12:35 PM (2 hours ago)

to Paul, Scott, Karl, me

Pat,

For clarification, this was brought up at the last council meeting by Rick May and discussed and agreed upon by council. The meeting minutes can be found online at <https://mccmeetingspublic.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/stevwa-meet-01d2a67a70af44bfa073a1a5d77a6695/ITEM-Attachment-002-0fd23384e1c744e3b59aa72f3c30a3d9.pdf>

Thank you,

**Leana Kinley, EMPA, CMC**

City Administrator  
7121 E. Loop Rd/PO Box 371  
Stevenson, WA 98648-0371  
(509) 427-5970

--  
Rick May  
Rick@mayandassociates.net  
503-341-2932